August 25, 2006

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc.
1516 Centre Circle
Downers Grove, IL 60515-1082

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Digicall Spectrum Lab was originally designed using an RF module (Part 15
unlicensed 902-928 MHz band) manufactured by Radiotronix located in Oklahoma,

USA. The module is used in the Digicall Spectrum console (FCC ID: FBRECM9XX) and
student unit (FCC ID: FBRDS6MA). Fleetwood has engineered an equivalent module to
be manufactured by Fleetwood Group Inc. and has utilized Elite Electronics Engineering
Inc. to perform the appropriate tests to confirm that it complies with FCC regulations Part
15 as did the original module. We are therefore requesting that usage of this module be
accepted as a Class II permissive change. Supplemental documentation on the module

including schematic, block diagram, and operational description is included.

On the advice of our patent attorney, we would like to have the supplemental exhibits to
the application be held confidential pursuant to Section .457(d) of the Rules:

Operational description
Schematics

Block diagrams

If you have any questions, please call me at 616-820-8237 or fax to 616-820-8300.

We look forward to your prompt action on this request.

Sincerely,

Ry

Harry Derks
Chief Technical Officer
Fleetwood Group, Inc.
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